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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Date:  September 30, 2010 

BID / RFP No. 11-0203 

Construction Manager at Risk, Continuing Contract 

 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide additional general information regarding the solicitation, a list of those 

attending the pre-proposal conference, and a summary of the information and clarifications provided during the course 

of the meeting.  The attendee lists are attached, and the summarized questions/answers are set forth below.  Please 

note that there is no change to the Request for Proposals other than any change specifically noted below, and that it is 

confirmed that the due date for proposals remains unchanged. Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum by completing this form and returning it with the response.  Failure to acknowledge this addendum 

may preclude consideration of the bid proposal award. 

 

1.  Additional General Information: 

-  Vendors are advised that the City of Tavares has expressed interest in using the contract structure that the 

County intends to award under this solicitation.  Other County public sector entities will be surveyed in this 

regard.  Lake County is not yet committed, but will give serious consideration, to inclusion of such entities within 

the award structure with the understanding that each entity will be fully and solely responsible for its own 

individual project effort. 

 

-  Given the above potential, and to ensure flexibility in the award process, the references to “up to three (3)” 

awardees  in section 1.1 and the “Background” portion of Section 2 of the solicitation are hereby changed to read 

 “multiple” awardees. 

 

 

2.  Pre-Proposal Conference Summary 

General confirming statements by County representatives: 

-  RFP 11-0203 for Construction Manager (CM) Services on an on-call basis is a follow-on to a recent RFP that 

could not be taken to award due to pricing-related issues.  There are relatively few changes in the new RFP, and 

all of those changes are intended to eliminate any potential for recurrence of the previous pricing issues.  The 

primary direction is to carefully review the language regarding inclusion of costs within the construction 

management fee percentage, and to immediately request any clarification that may be desired or required. 

 

-  The solicitation is structured as a Request for Proposals (RFP).  As such, relative pricing will be used to 

develop competitive ranges, but may not necessarily be used as the sole determining award factor.  In fact, the 

evaluation process will be based on certain elements of the CCNA evaluation process as technical factors will be 

predominant in the award recommendation. 

 

-  It was reiterated several times that any questions or concerns that involved inclusion or exclusion of any 

category or type of costs from the proposed construction management fee percentages should be addressed at the 

meeting or in writing as soon as possible thereafter.  Vendors were strongly advised to make no assumptions in 

that regard, but to get full clarification or confirmation from the County. 



 

Question 1:  Did the primary issue that kept the previous RFP from award involve inclusion of 

supervision and labor costs in the Construction Management fee percentage? 

Answer:  Yes.  This has been addressed by more definitive language within the new RFP.  There was also a 

related issue regarding duration of project and related impact on supervision and labor costs.  This has been 

resolved by inclusion of various project timeframes in the pricing section of the new RFP.  

 

Question 2:  What entries are required in the pricing section of the RFP for pre-construction services? 

Answer:  None.  That is to remain “TBD” (to be determined) as stated in the RFP.  Cost for such effort will be 

developed on a project-by-project basis as such projects are identified and designed.   

 

Question 3:  Are there funded projects currently intended for assignment under the resulting contract? 

Answer:  Yes 

 

Question 4:  Are there specific experience factors beyond those listed in the RFP? 

Answer:  No.  However, fire station and health clinic projects are candidate projects for service under the 

contract, and specific experience in those regards may be naturally viewed during the course of evaluation as 

points of differentiation among closely ranked vendors.   

 

Question 5:  Will the County identify relative point quantities to be assigned to evaluation factors.    

Answer:  No.  The County does not use a “scored point” evaluation process.   

 

Question 6:  There were several inquiries regarding which projects would require full-time supervision 

and which would not.   

Answer:  The County stated that projects which did not necessarily involve on-site temporary office costs as an 

accepted general condition cost would generally not require assignment of a full-time supervisor.  The County 

elected not to further define such need on a project cost basis.   

 

Question 7:  A vendor stated that certain elements of the pricing table represented unrealistic 

circumstances (ie; a $100,000 job extending over a ten month period), and asked if the County would 

consider “blocking out” such pricing entries in the price table? 

Answer:  No.  All entries should be completed to ensure flexibility to all circumstance.  Vendors were advised 

that all entries would be evaluated for reasonableness and realism.   

 

Question 8: A vendor asked if pre-construction services costs were to be included in the construction 

management fee, and if the specific negotiated price for such services under a given project would be paid 

in the event the project itself was not constructed? 

Answer:  Yes, and yes, as stated in the RFP. 
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